UNITED STATES G LT L ey
ENYIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY: /v &
REGION 6
DALLAS, TEXAS

IN THE MATTER OF: §

§ DOCKET NO. FIFRA 06-2015-0308
Crop Production Services §
103 E Mill Road §
Artesia, NM 88211 &

§ COMPLAINT

§ CONSENT AGREEMENT AND

§ FINAL ORDER
RESPONDENT g

COMPLAINT

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

‘The Director, Multimedia Planning and Permitting Division, United States
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 (EPA) as Complainant, and Crop Production
Services located in Artesia, New Mexico (Respondent) in the above referenced action, have
consented to the terms of this Complaint Consent Agreement and Final Order (Complaint
CAFO).

NOW THEREFORE, before the taking of any testimony, without any adjudication of any
issues of law or fact herein, the pariies agree to the terins of this Complaint CAFO.

L.
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This enforcoment proceeding is instituted by EPA pursuant to Section 14(a) of the
Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(s) (FIFRA) which

authorizes the Administrator to bring an administrative action to assess a penalty of up to $7,500

“The Civil Penalty Inflation Adjustnent Rute (62 Fed Re :
g 13514, March 20, 1997 an
Fcbruar}f 13, 2004} provides for increases in the statutory penalty provisions for viefations whifhﬁgc::f:f{lz?u?:z :
dgme lJ}c increases take effect. For violntions afer March 14, 2004, the potential maximum penalty for such ]
waanons chr.mgcd frf:m $5,500 10 $6,500. The Agency is required to review Hs penalties once every four years and
adjust them for inflation The Final Rule published at 73 Fed Reg. 75340 raised the FIFRA penalty to §7 550 I‘[;r
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for each violation of Section 12{a)(2X8) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136§(a)(} XE) (io violate any
regulation issued under section 3(a) or 19). This proceeding is initiated by the issuance of 8
Coniplaint and Notice of QOpportunity for Hearing (Complaint) incorporated hereis.

2. The Complaint alleges Respondent violated regulations prommlgated pursuant (o
FIFRA.

3. For purpeses of this proceeding, Respondent admits to the jurisdiction of this
Complaint; however, Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations

contained in this Complaint.

4. Respondent consents to the issuance of this Complaint CAFQ hereinafter recited and
consents 1o the assessment and payment of the stated civil penalty in the amount and by the
method set out in this Complaint CAFQ in settlement of the violations alieged in this Complaint
CAFO.

5. By signature oni this Complaint CAFQO, Respondent waives any night to & heasing

and/or any appeal of this proceeding.

6. Respondent represents that it is duly authorized to exccute this Complaint CAFC and
that the party signing this Complaint CAFO on behalf of the Respondent is duly authorized to
bind the Respondent to the terms and conditions of this Complaint CAFO,

7. Respundeni agrees that the provisions of this Complaint CAFO shali be binding o Hs
officers, directors, employees, agents, servants, authorized representatives, suceessors, and

assigns, including but not Bmited to, subsequent purchasers.

violations occurring afier December L1, 2008.
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1.
STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND

8. Section 2(s) of FIFRA defines a “person” as any individua!, partnership, association,
eorporation, or any organized group of persons whether incorporated or not.

9. Section 2(u) of FIFRA defines the term “pesticide™ as any substance or mixture of
substances intended for preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest.

18, Under Section 12(a)(2)(8) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136)(a)(2)(8), it is unlawful for any

person to violate any regulation issued under Section 3(a) or 19 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a(a) oy

136q.
11. Respondeni is a registrant, wholesaler, dealer, retailer or other distributor subject to

the civil penatty provisions of Section 14(a)}(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a)(1).

12, Pursuwant to Section 19(e} of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(q){e), the U.5. Environmental
Protection Agency promulgated the Pesticide Management and Disposal Standards for Pesticide
Containers and Containuneni Rule in 40 C.F R, Part 165 (the "Rule").

13. Under 40 C.F.R. § 165.80(b)(1), owners or operators of pesticide refilling
establishments who repackage agricultural pesticides, and whaose principal business is retail sale,
and who also have a stationary pesticide container or a pesticide dispensing area, are subject to
the secondary containment requirements of the Rule.

i4, Under 40 CF.K. § 165.82(a)(3), pesticrde dispensing areas that are sublect to the
containment requirements of the Rule and must have a containment pad that complies with the
requirements of the Rule, include arcas where agriculiural pesticides are dispensed from a
transport vehicle, for pusposes of filling a refiltable container

15, Pursuant 1o Section 14(a)(1) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136/(a)(1), any registrant,

commercial applicator, wholesaler, dealer, retailer, or other distributor who violates any
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provision of FHRA wny be azsessed u civil penaliy by the Administrator of not more than

$7,5007 for cach offense.

113
FENDINGS OF FACT AND COBCLUSIONE OF LAV

16, The Respondent is Crop Production Services topated at 103 1 Ml Boad, Artesia,
Mew Moxics 882711,

17. Respondent’s Dusiness 15 a refilling eatablishmnt that repackages agricubtusal
pesticides and whose principal business is retall sale. The {acility hiss a pesticlde dispensing arca
loeated at 60 Compress R Artesia, NM 88211, which sgriculiural pesticides are digpensed from
a transport vehicle {or purposes of filling a refillable container and therefore §s subject to the
coptainment requiremnems of the Rule.

18, The facihity's containment siructure is defined as an existiag containment structures for
purposes of the Rule because installation began on or before November 16, 2006,

19, Under Section $2{a}{2)E) of FIFRA, 7 1152 & 136Hu)2HS), i is unlawlul for any
person to ¥iolate any regifation issued under Section 3{a) or 19 of FIFRA, 7UE.C § 136a(a)or
1364,

20. Under 40 CF.R. 8 165.80(b)(1), ownors or operators of pesticide refiliing
eatabhishments who repackage agricubtor! pesticides, and whose principal buginess is retai} sale,
and who also heve a stationary pesticide container or 8 pestivide dispensing area, are subjest 1o
the containment requiremnents of the Rule

21 Under 40 CFR, & 165, B2()(3), pesticide dispensing areas that are subject to the

stntairment reguirernents of the Rufe and must have o containment pad that complies with the
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requirements of the Rule include areas where agricultusal pesticides are dispensed from a

transport vehicle for puiposes of filling a vefillable container,

22, Under 40 CF.R. § 165.83(b), an existing containment structure is defined as one

f
]

whose instaliation began on or before November 16, 2006.

1v.
VIOLATIONS

23. Complainant incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1-22
of this Complaint CAFO.

24. Respondent is a "person” under Section 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.5.C. § 13é(s}.

23. An EPA-credentialed inspector inspected the facility on December 19, 2013.

26. On December 19, 2013, Respondent failed to meet the material requirements for
existing containment structures because the containment structure was not liquid-tight with
cracks, seams, and joints appropriaiely sealed in violation of 40 CF.R. § 165.87(9)( n.

27. On December 19, 2013, Respondent failed to meet the design requirements for
containment pads in pesticide dispensing areas because the containment pad was not designed
and constructed to intercept leaks and spills of pesticides in violation of 40 C.F.R.

§ 165.87(e)(1).

28, On December 19, 2013, Respondent failed 1o meet the design requirements for
containment pads in pesticide dispensing areas because the containment pad did not allow for the
removal and recovery of spilied, leaked, or discharged material or precipilation in violation of 40
C.F.R. § 165.87(e)(3).

29. On December 19, 2013, Respondent failed to manage the containment structure in a
manner that prevents pesticides or materials containing pesticides from escaping from the

containment structure in violation of 40 C.F.R. § 165.90{a)} 1).
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30, Respondent viotated Section 1202} 248 of FIFRA, 7 U800 § 136§} 2X(5), by
feiling to mect the requirements of the Bule.
31, Under FIFRA Section 1)), TUSC § 1361x), and 46 CFR. Part 19, LPA may

assess & civil ponalty of not more than §7,500 for esch offensz sgainst any repistrant, comsmeicial

ey

applicator, wholesaler, desler, reteiler, or other distibutor who violsles any provision of Section

V2ol FIFRAL

Y,
CIVIEL PENALTY AND
TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

32, For the reagons get forth sbove, Respondent has agreed (o pay a civil penalty, which
has been delerrined in aoeordance with Section 14(a)(1) of FIFRA, 7 LS., § 1364(a)(1), and
the Civil Pennlty Inflation Adjustment Rule® which auithorizes EPA 1o assess a civil penaliy of up
w SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS (87,501.00) for each vislation of
FIFRA. Upon consideration of the entire record hereln, including the Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law, which are hereby adopted and made g purt Bereol, and upon consideration
of (1) the stee of the Respondent's business, (2) the effect upon Respondent’s ability 10 continue
in bustness, and (3) the gravity of the alleged vielation, the parties agree to the terms of this
settlement. To develop the proposed penalty in this Complaint, the Complainant has talen inin

D TR S SN STV o3 s e P . s i -
it G partiouiar Tk and Clroumstantes ¢f dus tase with sneciiic relerence o DPAS

“Enforcement Response Policy for the Federal Inseciivide, Fungiside, and Rodenticide Act
(FIFRA FRPY dated December 3, 2009 located st

bitp//lwacw e gov/omphancefresourcesipoticies/sivilorp/index hitmal, 4 copy of which is

enclosed with thas Complaint CAFL The FIFRA ERP requires the Complatoant 1o consider the

Sen foomots 1,

6
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appropriatensss of such penaly 1o the size of the business of the person chasped, the effect on the
person's ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation, 1t iz ORDERED that
Respondent be assessed g civil penally of THREE THOUSAND FOUR HUMDRED
PHILLARS AND MO CERTS (33,400.00).

330 Within thirty (10} days of Respondent’s receipt of this fully executed Conuplaint
CAFO, Respondent shall pay the assessed civil penalty by cashier’s or eertified check, made
payeble to “Treasurer, United States of Amencs, EPA - Reglon 6.7

Payment shall be reminied in one of the alternatives provided in the collection
information section balpw:
COLLECTON INFORMATION
CHECK PAYMENTS:

LS Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penaltics

Cincinnati Finance Centor

PO Box 979077

St Louis, MO 63197900

WIRE TRANSFERS:

Wire transfers should be dirccted 10

Federal Reserve Pank of New York

ABA = 021030004

Account - 68010727

SWIFT address = FRNYUSAZ

33 Libory Strect

Mew York WY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read "I 68010727 Envirenmental Profection
Agency”

OVERNIGHT MAIL.

(1.5, Bank

1005 Convention Plaza
il Biation SL-MQO-C20E,
St Louwis, MO 63101
Conteel: Matalis Pearson
314-418-4087
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ACH (2850 known gs HER or ramiitancs express)

Automated Clearinghouse (ACH}) fur receiving LS currency
PHC Bank

808 17" Street, NW

Washington, 13O 20074

Cantact -~ Jesse White 301-887-6548

ARA = 051030706

Transariion Code 22 - checking

Environmental Prowmetion Agency

Accomt 310006

CTX Format

OM LINE PAYRIENT:

There i3 now an On Line Payment Option, aveilable through the Dept. of Treasury.
This payment option can be aceessed from the information below:

WWW PAY GOV
Enter “sfo 1,17 in the search ficid,
Onen form and complete required felds foltowing ducctions for EPA Miscellancous paymenis.

ERA Miscollaneous Pavmaonts - Ginclnnatl Finance Centor

Form Mumber: SFO Fonm Bumber 1.4

tise this form to pay civil penalies, FOIA reguest, Superfund, Citations, Compliance
Orders, and other miscellaneaus payments

PLEASE NOTE: Dogket number FIFRA-B6-2615-0368 shall be clearly fypad on thie cheek 10

euswie propes eredit. Respondent shall send o sirmultaneous notice of such payment, inciuding a

- o
copy nf the maney grder or check s the folt

Blake Sierninsk:

Pesticides Section (PP
.5, BPA, Region 6

§445 Ross Avenue, Sulie 1200
Piallas, TX 75202-2733
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v Produciion Seoveess, A

fry hie Bdatter of {

Thie check shalt reference the Respondent’s name and address, the case nsme sad the docket

nuimber of the sdministrative complaing, and the check shall be necompanied by o transmiiia]

letter, A phoivropy of each choek and ity actampanying bansmitial letter shall be matled 1o

Bagion 6 Heasing Clork

U5, EPA, Region 6

1445 Hass Avenue, Sulte 1200
Has, Toxas 752022713

3a
Bespondent’s adherence to this reguest will ensuse proper credit ia i‘”\f{,“i {0 the matier a1 hand,
34, Redpondent agrees not 1o clalm, ar aliempt 10 olabm, a federal income tax deduction
or credit covering all or any part of the civil penalty paid 1o the United States Treasurer,

Purseant 10 3T U508 3717 and 40 CF B, 5 13,11 unless otherwise prohibited by
aw, EFA will assess Inferest and Ite payrnent penalites on cutstanding debis owed (o the Hlaited
States and 4 charpe to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinguent clalm. Intorest on
the civil penslbty assesscd 1o this CAFO will bepgin (o scovve thiny (30} days after the effective
date of the CAFO snd will be recovered by EPA on any smount of the ¢ivil pensliy that s not
puid by the respective due date. Ioterest will be asseased at the rate of the United Bistes Treasury
tax and ioan rate in secordence with 40 CP.RL 5 13,118}, Moreover, the costs of the Agency’s
sdministrative bondling of overdue debis will be charged and assessed imortthly truoghout the
period the debl s overdue, Secd0 O F R 5 101y

36, The EPA eall also assess 2 $15.00 adminisirative handiing charge for administrative
costs on unpaid penabiies for the st thirty (30) day perfod after the payment is due and an
paditional $13.00 for cach subsequent thiny (30) day period that the penslty remains ungpaid. In
sddition, a pevalty charge of up 10 six poreant per yenr will be assessed monthly o5 &y portion

of the debt which remains delis wguenimors than ninety (30) days. See 40 CF R 8 13T ()

Should o peralty charge on the debi be reqguired, 11 shall acoroes from the fivst day payrent is
& £ q 1 il ¥

o
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delinquent. See 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d). Other penaltics for fatture to make a payment may also

apply.

VI
COSTS

37, Each partly shall bear its own costs and attorney’s fees.

E 4

IT 15 SO AGREED:

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Pate: 5« / 2 } { Sf ﬁé)ﬁ,ﬂ.” é}m——” ,,,,,,

Gaty Béxtrage

Crop Production Services.
103 E Mill Road

Artesia, NM 88211

FOR THE COMPLAINANT:

Chief

Pesticides Section

Cyrroll

i
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"FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), and the Consolidated Rules of
Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment ol Civil Penaltics, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, the
foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby ratificd. This Final Order shall not in any casc aflect the
right of LPA or the United States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other cquitable relief or
criminal sanctions for any violations of law. This Final Order shall resolve only those causes of
action and/or violations alleged in the Complaint. Nothing in this Final Order shall be consirued
10 waive, extinguish or otherwise affect Respondent’s (or its officers, agents, servants,
employees, successors, or assigns) abligation to comply with all applicable federal, state, and
local statutes and regulations, including the regulations that were the subjcct of this action, The
Respondent 1s ordered to comply with the terms of setilement and the civil penalty payment
instructions as sct forth in the Consent Agreement. In accordance with 40 C.I7R. § 22.31(b), this

Final Order shall become effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

7

£y -

Dated X gk &“)

-

///m’/// g7

Thomas Rucki
Regional Judicial Officer

[
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that on the day of , 2015, the original and one

copy of the foregoing Complaint Consent Agreement and Final Order (“Complaint CAFO™) was
hand delivered to the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA - Region 6, 1445 Ross Avenue, Dallas,
Texas 75202-2733, and a true and correct copy was delivered 10 the following individual by
method indicated below;

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gary W. Beverage

Crop Production Scrvices
163 E Mill Road

Artesia, New Mexico 88211

Blake Sieminski
Enforcement Officer
Pesticides Section



